Monday, 13th January 1908.

GEORGE MACDONALD, M.A., LL.D., in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were duly elected:-

Honorary Fellows.

ARTHUR JOHN EVANS, M.A., Keeper of the Ashmolean Museum, Oxford.

SALOMON REINACH, Director of the National Museum of Antiquities of France, St Germain-en-Laye.

Professor H. Dragendorff, Director of the Romisch Germanischer Kommission, Frankfort-on-Main.

Professor E. RITTERLING, Wiesbaden.

Geheimrath Ludwig Jacobi, Homburg.

JOSEPH DECHELETTE, Curator of the Museum, Roanne.

Corresponding Members.

WILLIAM MACKENZIE, Procurator-Fiscal, Dingwall.

Rev. Angus Mackay, M.A., Westerdale, Halkirk, Caithness.

C. G. Cash, Teacher, Edinburgh Academy, 49 Comely Bank Road.

Fellows.

James A. S. Barrett, 12 Eglinton Crescent.

T. C. F. BROTCHIE, 6 Ibrox Place, Govan.

Rev. Allan T. Cameron, M.A., 1 Burgess Terrace.

EDWIN W. FLETCHER, "Chippenham," Wandle Road, Upper Tooting, London.

Peter Jeffrey, 15 Coates Gardens.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were laid on the table, and thanks voted to the Donors:—

(1) By H.M. Board of Works, through the Hon. Sir Schomberg M'Donnbll, K.C.B., C.V.O., Secretary.

Two Stone Implements, viz., A Polishing Stone, broken, $6\frac{1}{2}$ inches by $4\frac{3}{8}$ inches, and a Hammer Stone, $7\frac{1}{4}$ inches by $3\frac{5}{8}$ inches, from the Broch of Clickamin, Shetland.

(2) By the Rev. F. Oldrieve, B.M.S. Station, Wathen, near Thrysville, Congo Free State, Africa, through W. T. Oldrieve, F.S.A. Scot., H.M. Office of Works, Edinburgh.

Fight roughly chipped Implements of Quartzose Stone, viz., Three of triangular section, with tapering ends measuring respectively $7\frac{5}{8}$ by $2\frac{1}{4}$ inches, 5 by $2\frac{1}{8}$ inches, and $4\frac{1}{4}$ by $1\frac{3}{4}$ inches; one with pointed ends, $5\frac{1}{4}$ by $1\frac{1}{2}$ inches; one of spear-head shape, $4\frac{7}{8}$ by $1\frac{1}{2}$ inches; and three finished spear- or arrow-heads, $3\frac{1}{2}$ inches, $2\frac{3}{4}$ inches, and 2 inches in length, one being serrated on both edges—from South Manyanga, Cataract Region, Congo Free State.

(3) By Peter Mackenzie, Farmer, Tormore, Arran.

Three Flint Implements, viz., a Fabricator 3\frac{3}{8} inches in length and somewhat triangular in section, and two flake knives with slight secondary working, found at Tormore, and a Wooden Mallet, found in Tormore Moss.

- (4) By Rev. W. Morrison, M.A., 7 East Mayfield.
- A Pocket Ring Sundial of Brass.
- (5) By Frank Adam, F.S.A. Scot., the Author.

The Clans, Septs, and Regiments of the Scottish Highlands. 8vo 1906.

(6) By R. COLTMAN CLEPHAN, F.S.A. Scot., the Author.

A Catalogue of Egyptian and other Objects of Antiquity at Martin House, Tynemouth, together with a Study of Egyptology and other branches of Archæology as illustrated by the Collection. 4to. (Typewritten.) 1907.

(7) By Rev. Daniel M'Ivor, E.U. Congregational Church, Eyemouth, the Author.

An Old-time Fishing Town: Eyemouth—its History, Romance, and Tragedy. 8vo. 1907.

(8) By W. P. DICKSON, Ruthwell, Combe Park, Weston, Bath, and Rev. James Dinwiddie, Ruthwell, Dumfriesshire.

Six Large Photographs of the Ruthwell Cross.

The following Communications were read:-